

Central Coast Area Service Committee Minutes Draft Copy

January 6, 2019

Meeting opened at 3:00 pm with the Serenity Prayer, Glenn read the 12 Traditions, Steven read the 12 Concepts

New GSR's

Nate- Long Haul Nipomo

Gary- Hard Knocks Paso

Visitors

Glenn

Meeting News

- Saturday & Tuesday Paso change on schedule. Add knock on door.
- Paso noon Tuesday, Thursday need sec and
- Paso noon Umbrella group needs GSR
- Rockstar recovery group 7pm needs support
- Keep it Simple Group 7pm needs support
- Long Haul 6pm Needs support
- Primary Purpose 7:15-8:15pm NEW 3528 El Camino Real Atascadero CLOSED Meeting
- Sharing the Message 6pm Mens Stag needs support.

RCM

- Behind the Walls Sponsorship – Go to Region website at www.ccrna.net
- Regional convention CCRCNA XXVII February 15-17, 2019 go to www.ccceinc.org
- Insurance is valid
- Western States Zonal Form at Handlery Hotel 950 Hotel Circle North, San Diego, Ca 92108 Jan 21-24
- Regional Assembly is March 23rd @ Simi Valley Library 2969 Tapo Canyon Rd 93063. 10am-5pm Lunch and refreshments will be provided.

PR

- **Literature: Greg (805) 878-0029**

Everything's good. Stocked up at the moment. Spanish lit coming in next month.

- **Public Information: Ralph (805) 478-0720**

SM Rack Route and N. County doing good. Need someone to do SLO Rack Route commitment. Lompoc Rack Route doing okay

- **Phone Line: Joe (805) 610-6278**

Not much new to report. Did add two women. Going to work on recordings that will eliminate Robo calling. Will still have to deal with out of state phone calls.

- **CMC West: Kurt (805) 471-7644**

Going alright. Covered last month with at least one volunteer. Had one fog recall. Nothing on our part. Not close-minded to people who had been previously incarcerated going in. Were given paperwork for their procedure and what they require in order for us to do this.

- **CMC East: Kurt (805) 471-7644**

Going good. Been out every week this month.

- **SM JSC: Ralph (805) 478-0720**

Doing pretty good. Genesis got cleared. Will have two more cleared soon. Won't be going in next two Mondays. Got two more guys with paperwork filled out.

- **Action Homeless Shelter: Greg (805) 305-1666**

No dark nights, everything is good. Got rack! Meetings are going well. It's a nice facility. 5-10 people.

- **Lompoc Federal Prison: Ralph (805) 478-0720**

Doing good. Doing it every other week. Next orientation 6.26.19 not for a while. Communication can be iffy with them sometimes. But the meetings are going good.

- **Men's Co. Jail: Stanley (805) 296-0076**

Everything going good. Go out every week. Usually 3 or more going out every week.

- **ASH: Bull (805) 550-8140** = Talked to Alex says going pretty good.

- **Marian Hospital: Ralph (805) 478-0720**

Was going to talk to Social Services. Made contact with three women from Social Services and explained what we were doing. Hopefully will start getting calls again. Added to rack route as well.

Mental Health is looking for people to go in. Show up to PR meeting

- **CCRCNA XXVII Convention "Fanning the Flame of Desire"**

In process of talking to members from other areas to participate at the workshop convention presentation. Could talk about our process in developing PR and experience, strength and hope in PR. 2-3pm on Saturday in the Oleander Room workshop at Convention. Will have table at convention across from hospitality or over by registration. Will have table to put literature out etc. Can talk about having someone sit there in the future during convention.

- **NEW PR COMMITTEE POSITIONS: Secretary – Jack, Literature – Stanley, H&I – Mike, Vice Chair – Lauren**

Activities

- **Area activities calendar for 2019**

- March 17th sponsor sponsee spaghetti lunch
- April 20th day of dinosaur
- June 26th fun in the sun
- August 24th one hot summer night
- September 21st Unity day
- October 26th Freak Fest
- December 31st New Years' Eve

- **Activities Treasurers' Report**

Balance: \$ 1,874.53

Expenses: \$ -241.77

Ending balance: \$ 1,632.76

Donation to ASC: \$ 666.96

- Treasure book is ready for audit –Glenn, Stanley and Kirk will audit

Treasurer Report

Beginning balance: \$

Income: \$

Subtotal: \$

Expenses: \$

Ending balance: \$

Amount over prudent reserve: \$

Today's Donation: \$488 groups and \$666.96 Area Activities = \$1,154.96

Kirk purpose pay mandatory expenses and wait till we find out what we have exactly.

Literature

- Had elections- Wes D.-Chair, Sharil R.-Vice Chair, Jenny C.-Secretary
- Literature had glitch with world getting literature yet got everything worked out with world.
- Meeting 2nd Sunday 1:15pm at SLO Alano
- When summiting orders make sure it is the new sheets with new prices (fill out all information: name, group, number etc.)
- A Guide to Local Service is great for GSR to read. Can download at World Service website
- \$745.74 sold today

Old Business

- Secretary position available- Angelina is now Secretary
- Vice Treasure 3yrs clean time, 1-year previous service at this ASC, knowledge of steps, traditions and concepts

New Business Wes- would like for literature get \$100 when becomes available to get the Guide to Local Service and other stuff on hand. Would also like to get an email. Jack will make the purpose for the email. Jack checked if any objections to paying the extra for another email box.